MOUTEVELIS, Michael

From: Larissa Timbs [Larissa. Timbs@aec.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, @ Septermber 2014 9:44 AM

To: neal.swancott@unitedvoice.org.au

Ce: Industrial Elections; Orgs; Mark Townsend

Subject: United Voice - National Executive Election - E2014/177 - Post Election Report

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Att: Mr Neal Swancott
National Industrial Adviser
United Voice

Locked Bag 9
HAYMARKET NSW 1240

Dear Mr Swancott

Post-Election Report

United Voice — National Executive Election

| refer to the above election for your organisation.

Section 197(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 requires the AEC to provide a written
report on the conduct of the election to the Industrial Registrar and to the organisation or branch for which
the election was conducted. A copy of the report in relation to this election is attached.

Section 198 requires that if an organisation or branch is given a post-election report under section 197 that
identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, the organisation or branch must, within 30 days, give
a written response to the AEC on that aspect of the report. The response must specify whether the
organisation or branch intends to take any action in relation to the rule, and if so, what action it intends to
take.

If the attached Report identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, you should forward your
response to the AEC by email to ‘industrial.elections@aec.gov.au’ within thirty days of the date of the
report.

Section198 and the regulations also require an organisation to make the post-election report and the
organisation’s response to the report {if applicable) available to members.

Further, Regulation 141(4) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations requires an
organisation or branch to publish a notice on its web site advising members that a copy of the post-election
report is available upon request. If a website is not available, publishing a notice in a journal or newsletter
would be considered appropriate.

Please contact me if you wish to clarify any aspect of this report.






Q Australian Electoral Commission

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 - 5197
POST ELECTION REPORT

United Voice — National Council

2014 National Executive Election

LECTION/S COVERED IN THIS REPORT
Election Decision No/fs: E2014/177

RULES

Rules used for the election: 108V: Incorporates alterations of 20/06/2014
in matter R2014/137

Rules difficult to apply/interpret: None
Model Rule reference (if any): N/A
ROLL OF VOTERS

As there were no contested offices, no Roll of Voters was required.

IRREGULARITIES

Details of written allegations of irregularities, ~ N¥¥.
and action taken by AEC:

Other irregularities identified, and action taken:  Nil.

ATTACHMENTS

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices — 1 September 2014

Larissa Timbs

Returning Officer
9 September 2014






National Executive Member {(South Australia Branch) (2)

Candidates

DI TROIA, David
DUKE, Donna

National Executive Member (Victorian Branch) (2)

Candidates

REDFORD, Ben
WALSH, Jess

National Executive Member (Western Australia Branch) (2)

Candidates

SHAY, Kelly
SMITH, Carolyn

National Executive Member (Australian Capital Territory Branch)

Candidates
RYAN, Lyndal

National Executive Member (Northern Territory Branch)

Candidates
GARDINER, Matthew

National Executive Member (Tasmania Branch)

Candidates
ARMSTRONG, Jannette

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, | declare the above
candidates elected.

Larissa Timbs

Returning Officer
01/09/2014
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VALE, David

From: VALE, David

Sent: Thursday, 10 July 2014 2:48 PM

To: ‘Industrial Elections’

Subject: E2014/177

Attachments: UV_108V_R2014_137_20062014 doc, E2014_177 UV NAT EXEC_Pl lodged_

10072014 paf

Dear AEC

Please find the prescribed information and a copy of the current rulebock of United Voice for election number
£E2014/177.

Yours sincerely

DAVID VALE
Principal Adviser,
Reguiatory Compliance Branch, NSW

Fair Work Commission
Tel (12 R374 6309

Fax: 02 9380 6990
david.vale@fwc.gov au

Please be aware that my email address has changed to david.vale@fwc,gov.au effective 1 January 2013. Please
update your records accordingly.

Level 10, Terrace Tower
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011

www fwc.gov au










